REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
MONDAY, SEPETEMBER 11™, 2023
7:00 P.M.

3. PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS

4. CORRESPONDENCE

DR. S. F. MONESTIME MUNICIPAL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
160 WATER STREET
MATTAWA, ONTARIO



Copuy o agenda

% Fall Open House

Mattawa Museum

B =R

Saturday, September 23
10am - 4pm

Admission is by DONATION
to the Mattawa Food Bank
Special Unveiling of a New Exhibit at Ipm
The Story of Mayor Dr. Monestime
AND
The launch of two new exciting projects!
As we get ready to celebrate our
40™ Anniversary and
The Stories She Tells
Come Visit us
Cookies & Coffee generously provided by
Branch 254 Legion




MONESTIME

Official rededication

Saturday, September 23rd 2023
atlpm
Please join the families for the
opening of this new exhibit
at the

MATTAWA MUSEUM
285 First Street, Mattawa, ON
RSVP
curator@mattawamuseum.ca

or
call 705-744-5495



YOU ARE INVITED TO
THE 28TH

eneral

29th September 2023
4:30 PM - 7:00 PM
St. Joseph’s Motherhouse
2025 Main St. W.,, North Bay
P1B2X6

RS VP Required -
Seats Limited!

Zoom available vpon request!

-

events@nnpcn.ci
705-497- 9‘
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Amy Leclerc

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca> CO[Qg ’fD ‘fgﬁ’-‘*ﬂ?l}d_
September 5, 2023 11:22 AM

Amy Leclerc
Policy Update - Cabinet Shuffie, Municipal Risk, and Gender-Based Violence

t & 3
AMO Policy Update not displaying corectly? View the online version

Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

AMO......

Municipalities Ontario PoLiCcYy UPDATE

September 5, 2023

Policy Update - Cabinet Shuffle, Municipal
Risk, and Gender-Based Violence

New Municipal Affairs Minister

Municipal Affairs and Housing Minister Steve Clark tendered his resignation
on September 4. The Premier announced changes to his Cabinet later that
day, including:

« Paul Calandra moves from Minister of Long-Term Care to Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing. He retains his role as Government
House Leader;

« Prabmeet Sarkaria moves from President of the Treasury Board to
Minister of Transportation;

« Caroline Mulroney moves from Minister of Transportation to President
of the Treasury Board. She retains her role as Minister of
Francophone Affairs;

+ Stan Cho moves from Associate Minister of Transportation to Minister
of Long-Term Care;

« Rob Flack becomes Associate Minister of Housing with a specific
mandate on attainable housing and modular homes reporting to the
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing;

« Todd McCarthy becomes Associate Minister of Transportation
reporting to the Minister of Transportation; and

« Nina Tangri moves from Associate Minister of Housing to Associate
Minister of Small Business reporting to the Minister of Economic
Development, Job Creation and Trade.



AMO looks forward to working with all of the Ministers in their new roles.

AMO Acknowledges Gender-Based Violence and Intimate
Partner Violence in Ontario

On August 19th, the AMO Board of Directors acknowledged that gender-
based violence and intimate partner violence is an epidemic in Ontario,
requiring an urgent and coordinated response. Building on this
acknowledgement, an AMO delegation of municipal representatives, joined
by the Chief Executive Officer of the Ontario Native Women's Association,
met with Ministers Michael Kerzner (Solicitor General), Michael Parsa
(Children, Community and Social Services), and Charmaine Williams
(Women's Social and Economic Opportunity) to highlight the need for
partnership with municipalities and community-based organization to
urgently address these issues.

A letter to the Ministers calls for the provincial government to work with
partners to develop a concrete plan of action to address intimate partner
violence, gender-based violence, and violence against Indigenous women
that is accompanied by sufficient resources, clear accountability
mechanisms, and a robust implementation approach. AMO’s Social Policy
Task Force and Policing Task Force will lead ongoing work to address these
forms of violence,

Municipal Risk and Liability Report

For decades, municipalities across Ontario have experienced fluctuating
insurance premiums. Insurance premiums are determined by several
factors, including number and type of claims, economic conditions as well
as global and local events. Since 2022, AMO and the Ministry of Attorney
General have come together to form a Technical Working Group to provide
an inter-governmental dialogue on municipal insurance costs, coverage and
liability issues.

Two key takeaways of the group’s work for AMO are:

» to consider alternate risk financing options that may address
concerns with municipal insurance cost growth; and

« to collect joint and several liability data to identify any future
opportunities for legislative change.

Click here to read the full report.

Correction to AMO Conference Update



In our August 25 Policy Update, we had mistakenly identified Councillor
Kelsie Van Bellenghem as the delegate who put to Minister Clark the
question of municipal codes of conduct during the Ministers Forum. The
impactful question was, in fact, delivered by Councillor Lindsay Koch of
Kenora. '

We apologize for the error, and attribute it to AMO’s Director of Policy
clearly needing to build in additional recovery time post-conference prior to
drafting updates.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable {o provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned

. . Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Please consider the environment . . )
-% before printing this. 200 University Ave. Suite 801, Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

H! higher logic



Info

From: Jake Pastore <jakepastore@summitpcg.ca> &?ﬂ

Sent: August 28, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Info ®

Subject: INVITATION AND UPDATE: Sault Ste. Marie Leadership Forum and Registration for
Municipalities

Attachments: Peter Kenyon - SSM - Leadership Forums.pdf; Peter Kenyon - SSM Open Forum.pdf;
Peter Kenyon - Thunder Bay.pdf; Peter Kenyon - Stonecliffe.pdf, Peter Kenyon -
Cobalt pdf

For Mayor and Council,

We look forward to seeing you in Sault Ste. Marie.

SU '|$E

COMMUNICATION SPECIALISTS

k to
Bl e s

H15-5a68-4389

The contents of this email are confidential ond intended for the recipient specified in message only. Should you receive this messoge by mistake, please reply to this
messoge so that we con ensure that no such error eocurs in the future. We also osk that you delete this message from your mailbox, and thot you do not forward it or
any part of it to anyone else. If you would no longer like to receive any email from Summit PCG, email medig@summilpog.co.

From: media@summitpcg.ca <media@summitpcg.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Jake Pastore <jakepastore@summitpcg.ca>

Subject: INVITATION AND UPDATE: Sault Ste. Marie Leadership Forum and Registration for Municipalities

E4m, Wishart Municipal Law Group and Summit PCG are excited to host Peter Kenyon visiting
northern and eastern Ontario!



suU d G
COMIIMICATION SOEOWALISTS

Join Peter as he travels across Municipalities in Ontario talking to community leaders about

how to create caring, healthy, inclusive, sustainable, and enterprising communities and local
economies.

First Stop: Thunder Bay

Sunday, September 10, 2023

5:30 PM. to 10:30 P.M.

Dinner with Peter

Keynote Address: Community Resiliency and the Role of Government, Business and Residents
Open Forum (Everyone involved in community building is welcome!)

Monday, September 11, 2023
8:00 AM. to 12:00 P.M.

Workshop: Community Building/Renewal Plan Development
s Peter will facilitate a workshop that will help communities and organizations prepare a community {(or
organization) development/renewal strategy.

» Participants wili work on their own strategy document and will leave the workshop with a framework/tool for
them to have.

Municipal councils, municipal staff, and community organizations only.

Tuesday September 12, 2023
Second Stop: Sault Ste. Marie
12:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M.

Lunch with Peter Kenyon

Keynote Address: Building Relationships and Community Engagement
Open Forum

5:30 P.M. to 10:00 P.M.
Dinner with Peter Kenyon



Keynote Address: Being an Ambassador for Your Community
Heads or Deputy Heads of Council only.

Wednesday, September 13, 2023
8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.

Head/Deputy Head of Council Leadership Roundtable
Peter will provide a keynote address at this event at lunchtime:
Advocating For Your Vision/Community Building/Development Plan - How to get “buy in”

Leadership TOPICS:
1. Head of Council “Hats”
a. CEO
b. public figure
c. advocate/cheerteader
d. leader
e. facilitator

f. negotiator
At the Head of the Table: Meeting Management and Facilitating Debate
Who is Driving the Bus? - Working Effectively with Your Senior Manager
Image Management — Yours and the Community’s
Community Building and Engagement
Understanding Your Leadership Style
Can’t Please Everyone: Resolving Conflict/De-escalating Situations

Advocating for your Community - How your MPP can facilitate conversations with the Province
When to ask for expert advice

W NP WS

Third Stop: Cobalt

Thursday September 14, 2023
12:00 P.M. to 1:.00 P.M.

Meet and Greet with Peter Kenyon

1:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M.
Roundtable with Peter Kenyon -

Keynote Address: Rebuilding, Realigning or Reinventing, Your Community and How to Deal with

Negative News/Social Media and Increase the Appeal of Your Community as a Great Place to Live,
Play and Work

Final Stop: Stonecliffe
Friday, September 15, 2023
10:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.
Workshop: Small Community Sustainability and the Importance of Progressive Leadership
+ Peter will facilitate a workshop that will help communities and organizations prepare a long-term community

{or organization) sustainability readiness checklist which can be used to evaluate community (or organization)
preparedness to reach the year 2050,

o Participants will work on their own strategy document and will leave the workshop with a framework/tool for
them to have.

Municipal councils, municipal staff, and community organizations only.




For more information on Peter and his work! Check out his Website
here: https://bankofideas.com.au/

Seats at each event are limited - reserve yours now! For more information about any of Peter’s
events. Please contact us directly at media@summitpcg.ca or jakepastore@summitpcg.ca and we will
send you the site-specific registration package that includes more information about each event.

We look forward to you joining us!

% W

SUMMIT RCG

Giacomo lake Pastore
President
416-508-4389
www.summitpcg.ca

jakepastore@summitpcg.ca

This email is intended for the original recipient only and may contain confidential information that may be exempt from disdosure under applicable law.
Please notify sender if you are not the intended party and delete the email.



Expertise for Municipalities Non-Profit Association
Algoma iz

Embark on Sault Ste Marie with Peter Henyon

The adventure continues to unfold as dusk descends. On the same exhilarating day,
Tuesday, September 12, 2023, from 5:30 P.M. to 10:00 P.M,, the rendezvous point becomes
Antico Restaurant. Here, amidst an atmosphere charged with potential, Peter Kenyon will
unveil the art of “Being an Ambassador for Your Community." Heads and Deputy Heads of
Council, be prepared to be elevated to new heights of leadership prowess. And fear not -
a sumptuous dinner shall be your companion during this enlightening address.

Tickets for this extraordinary event, available only in person, are valued at $795.00(plus
HST) per person - a testament to the unparalleled value of the insights you shall glean.

For those joining us in Sault Ste Marie, worry not about logistics. A bus will be on standby
to whisk you to and from Antico, ensuring your convenience and comfort. Pick-up sites
will be communicated shortly.

Rise with the sun on Wednesday, September 13, 2023, at 8:00 AM. The destination: a
Head/Deputy Head of Council Leadership Roundtable. Brace for an electrifying keynote
experience that will unlock the secrets of "Advocating for Your Vision/Community
Building/Development Plan - How to get ‘buy In'." This is not just a meeting; it's a
communion of leaders, a symposium of architects, and a fellowship of change agents.

And for those seeking a place to rest before and after this remarkable experience,
consider the Delta Hotel and other downtown options in Sault Ste. Marie. Choose where to
stay, aligning with your adventure style.

If your unable to be there in person, fret not! We're expanding the horizons. Online
participation is on the table for Wednesday's event, with the added bonus of a recording
of the dinner event for our virtual participants.

The stage is set, the adventure awaits - will you seize the moment and become a pioneer
of progress? The choice is yours.

Register HERE:

com/r/ZNm5DVefPH

e4m.solutions




Algoma Expertise for Municipalities Non-Profit Association
Presents:

UNIVERSITY

Embark on Sault Ste Marie with Peter Kenyon

Attention, trailblazers, architects of progress, and agents of change! Gear up for a
transformative journey that will reshape your community's destiny. The date to mark s
Tuesday, September 12, 2023. The odyssey begins at the stroke of noon, with Algoma
University as the epicenter of transformation - a convergence of ideas and dreams
taking flight. Guiding you through this exhilarating luncheon event is Peter Kenyon, a
maestro of change. Brace yourself for a riveting keynote that unravels the enigma of
"Building Relationships and Community Engagement." This isn't just an event; it's an
open forum for those who dare to sculpt destinies.

Tickets for this exclusive expedition are priced at $85.00(plus HST) per person, a

passport granting access to this extraordinary journey, be it in person or through the
digital realm.

And for those seeking a place to rest before and after this remarkable experience,
consider the Delta Hote! and other downtown options like Sleep Inn, Days Inn, Holiday

Inn and Quality Inn in Sault Ste. Marie. Choose where to stay, aligning with your
adventure style.

What's more, those registering for the Leadership Forum alongside this event will

enjoy a $20 discount, a gesture that acknowledges your commitment to shaping a
brighter future.

Sault Ste. Marie beckons - answer the call and chart your course towards
transformation!

Register HERE:
https://forms.office.
com/r/ZNm5DVefPH

e4dm.solutions




l:x'pertlse TOTr Munlclpanues NOMN=FTOIITL ADSUCIation
Presents:

Join Peter Kenyon'’s Ontario Adventure in Thunder Bay!

Mark your calendars for a day of inspiration and action on Sunday, September 10,
2023. The journey commences at 5:30 P.M., at none other than the enchanting
Sleeping Giant Brewing Company, nestled in the heart of Thunder Bay.

Prepare to be captivated as Peter Kenyon, a true explorer of community frontiers,
takes center stage. Through his stimulating keynote address on "Unvelling
Community Resiliency: Where Government, Business, and Residents Converge,"
this is more than an event - it's an open forum for shaping destinies.

Tickets to this extraordinary evening are priced at $135.00(plus HST) per person
which includes a stupendous dinner and a drink. - a small investment for the grand
expedition that awaits.

But the adventure doesn't end there! On Monday, September 11, 2023, from the
crack of dawn at 8:00 AM. until noon, the journey continues. The rendezvous point
is none other than the prestigious Lakehead University. Here, Peter Kenyon will
unfurl his map for a Community Building/Renewal Plan Development workshop.

Attention, municipal councils, municipal staff, and community organizations. - this
is tailor-made for you. Leave behind the mundane and join Peter in crafting a
blueprint for transformation. This exclusive event, available only in person, beckons
you to roll up your sleeves and dive headfirst into the realm of possibility.

The cost of forging your legacy? A mere $395(plus HST) including parking for the
inaugural trailblazer from a municipality or organization. And, for those who
understand the value of a collective voyage, each additional participant can secure
their spot for a modest $95{plus HST).

Register HERE:

https://forms.office.com/r/bae
MZ3SKNn

e4m.solutlons




Expertise for Municipalities Non-Profit Association
Presents:

Unite with Peter Kenyon on the final stop on his Adventure in Stonecliffe!

On Friday, September 15, 2023, as the clock strikes 10:00 AM., and become a
trailblazer for change! The stage for this transformative endeavor? None other than
the hallowed community hall

Step into a realm where the future is rewritten, where the concept of sustainability
transcends limits, and where the heartbeat of progress pulses with vigour. Peter
Kenyon, your guide on this daring quest, will be wielding the torch of "Small
Community Sustainability and the Importance of Progressive Leadership." Heads
of councils, community champions, and municipal pioneers, this is your clarion calll

Here, in the realm of possibility, you shall craft your own strategy document - a
guiding light toward a horizon that stretches to the year 2050.

As the clock strikes 3:00 P.M., the transformation shall have taken root, and you will
leave armed with a powerful framework - a tool designed to cultivate long-term
community sustainability. This readiness checklist will pave the way for your
community to thrive, adapt, and flourish as the years unfold.

For a meagre investment of $85 (plus HST), you secure your place on this
expedition, and not just that - a sumptuous lunch will be your companion, nurturing
both body and mind as you traverse this landscape of innovation., nurturing both
body and mind as you traverse this landscape of innovation.

This isn't just a workshop; it's a leap into the unknown, a pact to shape your
community's destiny. The adventure awaits - will you heed the call and become a
pioneer of progress? The future beckons and the path is clear.

Register HERE:

https://forms.office.com/t/
u7Z0m7PUo097

v ] e4m.solutions




Expertise for Municipalities Non-Profit Association
Presents:

Join Forces with Peter Kenyon on his Ontario Adventure stop in Cobalt

On Thursday, September 14, 2023, as the clock strikes noon, witness the world of
transformation unfold! This isn't just a meet and greet with lunch- it's a
rendezvous with destiny itself. Your journey begins at 12:00 P.M.

But that's not all - the saga continues with a Roundtable with Peter Kenyon,
commencing at 1:00 P.M. and unfurling its secrets until 4:00 P.M. The stage for this
transformative assembly? The very heartbeat of your community - the Town of

Cobalt community hall. This is your invitation to a symposium of innovation, a
conclave of change agents.

Gather 'round as Peter Kenyon unveils the blueprint to “Rebuilding, Realigning or
Reinventing Your Community," a key to unlocking the potential hidden within your
midst. Brace for impact, as his wisdom extends to mastering the tides of "How to
Deal with negativity in news and social media, amplifying the allure of your
community as a great place to live, play, and work."

The price of entry to this realm of possibility? A mere $85.00(plus HST) per person
- an investment that includes not just entry to this transformative event, but also a
sumptuous lunch that shall fuel both body and spirit.

This isn't just an event; it's a crossroads of opportunity, a junction where dreams

meet practicality. Will you answer the call? The adventure beckons - don't keep
destiny waiting.

Register HERE:

https://forms.office.co
m/r/DOjWSnVFEjy

e4am.solutions




